OTHER PUBLIC MEMORIALS TO COLONEL HANS C. HEG

Chickamauga and Chattanooga National Military Park was established in 1890 by act of congress. It contains 8,584 acres and over 2000 markers, tablets and monuments commemorating both Union and Confederate troops. It is maintained by the Federal Government under the National Park Service, Department of the Interior. The monument pictured here marks the spot where Col.

Hans C. Heg fell mortally wounded on Sept. 19, 1863. There are only eight such cannon ball type memorials in the Park. This memorial was erected in 1894 by the State of Wisconsin.

The original monument to Colonel Hans C. Heg, (pictured at the left), Wisconsin's most distinguished Civil War hero of Norwegian birth, stands at the east entrance to the Capitol building at Madison, Wis.

It was designed by Paul Fjelde, famous Norwegian-American sculptor, and dedicated on Oct. 17, 1926, a gift by the Norwegian-Americans to the State of Wisconsin.
This statue of Colonel Hans Christian Heg stands at his birthplace in Lier, near Drammen, Norway.

It was a gift by Norwegian-Americans to the people of Norway. The unveiling of this statue took place on St. Hans Day, June 25, 1925.

The dedication address was given by the United States Minister to Norway, Mr. L. Swenson.

This statue is also a replica of the original statue designed by Paul Fjelde, which stands at the east entrance of the Capitol building at Madison, Wis.
Overlooking Lake Michigan, at the foot of Seventh street, in Racine, Wisconsin, stands beautiful Memorial Hall, dedicated October 7, 1925, as Racine’s tribute to the heroes of America’s wars.

Since Colonel Hans C. Heg was Acting Brigadier General of the Third Brigade, Davis’ Division, and therefore the highest ranking officer from Wisconsin killed in action during the Civil War, his name is included among those of the nation’s honored heroes which are lettered in gold on a frieze about the top of the auditorium walls.